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Heritage Hills is the name of the first district within the State of
Oklahoma to be designated by local ordinance as an area of historical signifi-
cance. The ordinance establishing the Historical Preservation Commission
was adopted by the City Council of Oklahoma City in February, 1969. Heritage
Hills was placed under the protection of this ordinance in July, 1969. Since
this designation, renovation and restoration activities in the area have in-
creased markedly.

) Heritage Hills is the common name for portions of six residential
additions ‘immediately north of the Central Business District. The plats of these
six additions (Classen Highland Parked, West Highland Parked, Colcord Heights,
Winan's Highland Terrace, Winan's Second and Harndale) were recorded be-
tween 1900 and 1910. Most were recorded as strictly residential additions and
all had minimum restrictions on the costs of construction, setbacks (ranging
from 25 to 30 feet) from the streets and limited construction to one residence
per lot. Some specified that homes constructed must have a north-south orien-
tation.

During the period shortly after the turn of the Century when
Oklahoma City was a small prairie town of some 25,000 inhabitants, many of
the leaders and future leaders of Oklahoma City chose this area to build their
homes ‘and to raise their families. The building and development of this area
continued until about 1930. An early roster of the residents of this area con-
tained the names of the city's leading bankers, merchants, builders, doctors,
lawyers and civic leaders.

The Heritage Hills Historical and Architectural District is located
atop the first range of hills which gently rise from the North Canadian River
valley. An irregular grid system of streets has been superimposed with Classen
Drive, located in the west leg of this ell-shaped district, being the only diagonal
street. Harvey and Walker Streets are one-way with traffic moving north and Hudson
and Dewey Streets are one-way south. North Robinson Avenue is a boulevard street
from 16th Street north (see Photo No. 27) and lies along the eastern edge of the dis-
trict. Classen Drive, located in the Harndale Addition, splits to form Alice Harn
Park (see Photo No. 29). Harndale was also platted to include boulevards on 14th
and 15th Streets between Classen Boulevard and Shartel Street (see Map No. 2 and
Photo No. 28).

In addition to these parks and boulevards, other major landscape
features are readily identifiable. Rows of tall elm and other trees line many streets
(see Photo No. 30). The Heritage Hills district is one of only a few neighborhoods
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in Oklahoma City which has sidewalks. The district is marked by distinctive
street signs (see Photo No. 1) that are emblazened with the seal of Historic
Preservation, Inc., the private, non-profit preservation association organized
by the homeowners of Heritage Hills.

The Heritage Hills Historical and Architectural District identified
in this nomination consists entirely of residential properties. The nomina-
tion differs slightly from that designated by the local ordinance in that two
vacant lots which have been paved for parking in the southeast corner of the
district have been deleted. There are 362 residences in the district, 97 per-
cent of which were constructed by 1930. Although there is one vacant lot and
several residences constructed after World War II, there are no major visual
intrusions into the district. Most construction dating after 1930 has been in
the southern part of the district and has been with brick, the major building
material in that area. Due to the lower minimum construction costs in the nor-
thern additions, more frame construction occurred. However, one can observe
structures of frame, brick or stucco throughout the district, which provides
a strong visual continuity.

Numerous distinct architectural influences appear in the district
including: Chateauesque, Jacobethan, vernacular Prairie, Bungalow, Second
Renaissance Revival, Neo-Classical Revival, Mission, Georgian Revival, Spanish
Revival and Dutch Colonial Revival. Examples of each are discussed in more
detail in the following list of properties contributing to the district's character.
Please note that all numbers are keyed by location on Map No. 1.

1. 321 Northwest 14th Street, Trueblood House. This 2 1/2-story
Georgian Revival house was constructed in 1904 by Elmer C. Trueblood, an
attorney. This frame house displays many simple Georgian motifs often found
in vernacular adaptions of this style in the Plains states, including a small
Paladian window in the dormer, eaves brackets which give the appearance
of dentils and a simple main door with sidelights.

2. 327 Northwest 14th Street, Gloyd-Hayes House. This is the best

.of several exemples of a vernacular brick house articulated by a broad, flat,

hipped tile roof with very expressive eaves brackets. These brackets spring
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from a stone course and openings are accented by irregular quoining. This
house was constructed in 1913 by lumberman Samuel M. Gloyd and was later
occupied by Samuel W. Hayes, Chief Justice of the Oklahoma Supreme Court.

3. 1414 North Hudson Street, Alonzo Key House. This Mission style
house was completed in 1910 by contractor Alonzo Key for his personal resi-
dence. This two-story stucco house is symmetrical with two projecting para-
peted pavilions accented by first-floor loggias. The entrance porch is one
story with arches of the same scale as the flanking loggias.

4. 411 Northwest 14th Street, Sohlberg House. This three-story
Georgian Revival house was constructed in 1903 for George G. Sohlberg,
President of the Acme Milling Company, the first large milling operation in
Oklahoma City.

5. 436 Northwest 14th Street, Richard A. Vose House. Vose was
President of the First National Bank and Trust Company and a member of a
very distinguished Heritage Hills family. This large Mission style house was
completed in 1910.

6. 500 Northwest 14th Street, Gross House. This house draws freely
from historical sources but is best classified as a revival of what Marcus Whiffen
calls Jeffersonian Classicism. The roof projects from the front of the building
to form a massive portico supported by giant order Ionic columns. The simple
balustrade identifies the second-story balcony and a smaller portico of one
story supported by Doric columns projects from the east facade. The entab-
lature and pediment are articulated by a dentiled frieze. This house was built
in 1906 by contractor Frederick A. Gross for his own residence.

7. 601 Northwest 14th Street, Gerson-Buttram House. Built in 1910
for financier Harry L. Gerson, this two-story Mission style house was purchased
in 1920 by Frank Buttram, prominent oilman, financier and civie leader.

8. 1608 Classen Drive, Staler House. This simple but fine example
of Mission style architecture was constructed in 1927 for G. D. Staler. The
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wall surfaces are asymmetrical and an arched portico with simple parapet re-
inforces side parapets of similar design. A central chimney relieves the main
facade, and corners of both the house and porch project above the roofline,
giving a column-like appearance.

9. 911 Northwest 15th Street, Schafer House. Built in 1929 for
oilman Harry W. Schafer, this Georgian Revival house was designed by
architect Harry Reynolds.

10. 810 Northwest 15th Street, Hightower House. This two-story
brick residence was the home of Wilbur E. Hightower, then Vice President
of the First National Bank and Trust Company. The house was completed in
1927.

11. 721 Northwest 15th Street, Stewart House. This fine example of
residential Second Renaissance Revival architecture was built in 1909 by
lumberman Thomas J. Stewart. Two pavilions project slightly on either side
of the entrance, which is accented by a loggia. The entrance is further de-
fined by an arched and corbelled brick course at the roof line. Other Renais-
sance influences include the balustraded rail on the porch landing, simple
medallions above the loggia arches and the fenestration (arched treatment
on the first floor and trabeated treatment on the second floor).

12. 524 Northwest 15th Street, Sammons-Cravens House. Built
in 1918 by banker L. T. Sammons, the house was purchased in 1936 by
Roger D. Cravens, an active builder and real estate investor during the
growth years of Oklahoma City.

13. 515 Northwest 15th Street, Flynn House. This two-story Georgian
Revival house was built in 1922 for Dennis T. Flynn, a Territorial Represen-
tative to the United States Congress from Oklahoma. Flynn was active as counsel
for the Santa Fe Railroad and was a founder of the Oklahoma Gas and Electric
Company, the State's largest public utility.

14. 501 Northwest 15th Street, Noble House. This house was construc-
ted in 1908 for John Martin Noble, a founder of the Pioneer Telephone Company
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and later Vice President and General Manager of Southwestern Bell Telephone
Company .

15. 500 Northwest 15th Street, Kee House. Completed in 1909 for
financier Oliver B. Kee, this stucco house is Mission style with Spanish Baroque
decoration employed in the segmental pediment of the portico and in the decora-
tion above the windows on the main floor. A sun room added to the east side
employs similar roof and parapet treatment. Two small porthole dormers delight
the eye.

16. 440 Northwest 15th Street, Thurmond House. Completed in 1925,
this large house features fine brickwork; the English bond courses weave an
intricate diamond pattern. The meain facade is emphasized through the employ-
ment of ecross gables, both in the main house and the additions, which step down
in appearance. The yard is neatly landscaped with a fine wrought iron fence.
The house was constructed for banker I. C. Thurmond.

17. 439 Northwest 15th Street, Johnson House. This house, constructed
in 1909 for Frank Johnson, is one of Oklahoma City's finest examples of Neo-
Classical residential architecture. The entrance portico employs giant order
Roman Doric columns with dentils and triglyphs in the entablature. Windows
flanking the main entrance are also articulated with Doric pilasters and pedi-
ments. The entry features a paneled door with sidelights and a second floor
balcony and door with leaded and beveled sidelights. Johnson was a prominent
financier and President of the First National Bank and Trust Company.

18. 405 Northwest 15th Street, Overholser Mansion. This fine Chateau-
esque residence with its striking carriage house is a key property in the district.
Enrolled in the National Register of Historic Places in 1970, it has been recognized
for its historical and architectural significance. The grounds are well maintained
and the property is currently being restored by the Oklahoma Historical Society,
which owns the property and operates’it as a house museum. The Oklahoma City
Chapter of the American Institute of Architects has its offices in the carriage house
and this facility is used for community meetings and exhibits.
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19. 1521 North Hudson, Hales Mansion. The largest residence in the dis-
trict, this three-story Second Renaissance Revival house was constructed for
prominent merchant, banker and real estate developer William T. Hales. The
house was completed in 1918 and was designed by the architectural firm of Hawk
and Paar. The house features a major entrance on Hudson and a smaller but
equally elaborate entrance on 15th Street. The property is handsomely land-
scaped with low shrubbery surrounding the house, a cast iron fence and a small
shrine to the west of the house. The property has been owned since 1939 by the
Archdiocese of Oklahoma City and serves as the residence for the Archbishop.

20. 300 Northwest 15th Street, Easley House. This simple Georgian
Revival house was constructed in 1923 for W. A. Easley, a cotton broker. This
2 1/2-story house has five bays. Fine flat-arched, shuttered windows flank an
Adamesque entry with semi-elliptical fanlight and sidelights.

21. 301 Northwest 15th Street, Replogle House. Constructed in 1929
for oilman D. Replogle, this two-story brick house features Renaissance detail-
ing on a vernacular house form. Of particular interest is the second-story loggia
above the porte cochere. The main facade is asymmetrical; the entrance pavilion
consists of a simple portico with small, arched windows above.

22. 300 Northwest 16th Street, Robinson House. This Jacobethan house
was constructed in 1925 for J. T. Robinson. The dominant feature is the cross
gable with its large, mullioned window. The main house is two and one-half
stories with a one-story wing to the east. The neatly trimmed juniper and other
shrubbery reinforce the physical appearance of the house.

23. 326 Northwest 16th Street, Brown-Vose House. Constructed in 1930
for Adelbert Brown, an attorney, this house was purchased in 1939 by Charles
Alden Vose, who is currently Chairman of the Board of the First National Bank
and Trust Company. Mr. Vose is the son of Richard A. Vose (see No. 5).

24. 400 Northwest 16th Street, Vose-Ramsey House. This simple, stucco
Second Renaissance Revival residence was constructed in 1913 for Alden H. Vose,
a cotton broker and uncle to Richard A. Vose (see No. 5). The main house is



Form No. 10-300a

Kev. 10-74)
| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
receiWR 14 1979
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES | P
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED -
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 6

symmetrical with three arched windows above the entrance. The house was pur-
chased in 1922 by wealthy oilman W. R. Ramsey.

25. 1703 North Hudson Street, Huckins-Nesbitt House. This two-story
brick house was constructed in 1916 for Joseph Huckins, owner of the Huckins
Hotel in downtown Oklahoma City. The property is currently owned by former
Oklahoma Attorney General Charles R. Nesbitt and his wife, Margot, who is on
the Board of Advisors for the National Trust for Historic Preservation.

26. 425 Northwest 16th Street, Clayton House. This fine 2 1/2-story
frame Georgian Revival House was built in 1913 for cotton broker W. L. Clayton.
The screened porch on the west balances the enclosed porch on the east side of
the house. The entrance features a fine pedimented portico, with semi-elliptical
fanlight and sidelights aceenting the door.

27. 436 Northwest 16th Street, Patterson House. This simple stucco house
was constructed in 1928 for tobacco broker F. E. Patterson. Although most archi-
tectural features are obscured by large juniper trees, the entrance with its Spanish
Baroque detailing is clearly visible. Narrow arched windows flank the entrance
and a small trefoil-shaped porch projects above it.

28. 440 Northwest 16th Street, Luke-Robberson House. The English in-
fluence is evident in this large 2 1/2-story brick and half-timber house. A fine
stone and brick chimney is the dominant feature. The house was constructed
in 1937 for J. F. Luke. In 1942, it was purchased by Richard Wilkerson Robberson,
founder of Robberson Steel Company .

29. 431 Northwest 17th Street, Caldwell-Walton-Trosper House. Con-
structed in 1919 for banker Walter D. Caldwell, this house was purchased in 1929
by C. E. Trosper, a member of the Oklahoma Legislature. It was also the residence
of J. C. Walton in 1923-24. Walton served as Governor of Oklahoma in 1923 until
his impeachment for misconduct in office. This 2 1/2-story stucco house is sym-
metrical in form and features a major entrance with two flanking minor entries.

All doorways have semi-elliptical fanlights and sidelights.
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30. 426 Northwest 17th Street, Evans House. This two-story brick house
was constructed in 1920 for Dr. Charles Evans, who had recently come to Oklahoma
City from Edmond, Oklahoma, where he was President of Central State Teachers
College.

31. 300 Northwest 17th Street, Winans House. This house was construc-
ted C. 1907 for G. C. Winans by his father, John Winans, who platted and developed
the two northern additions of the Heritage Hills district. The house was originally
Edwardian in character, but was substantially altered in 1937 to its present Spanish
influenced appearance.

32. 301 Northwest 17th Street, Blake-Kirkpatrick House. This two-story
brick house was constructed in 1924 for M. B. Blake, a drygoods merchant. It
was sold in 1947 to John E. Kirkpatrick, a prominent oilman and philanthropist.
Mr. Kirkpatrick established the Kirkpatrick Foundation.

33. 301 Northwest 18th Street, Brown House. This residence was con-
structed by John A. Brown, a drygoods merchant who developed the largest
department store in Oklahoma City. A fine triple-pot chimney accents this 1923
brick and half-timber house.

34. 319 Northwest 18th Street, Barnett House. This striking house was
completed in 1925 for Benjamin Barnett. The giant horseshoe-arched entrance
and balconies supported by sculptured brackets highlight this stucco house. The
main house is symmetrical with an addition to the east that features a first-floor
loggia.

35. 327 Northwest 18th Street, Bass-Kerr House. This two-story
brick house was constructed in 1920 by real estate broker and developer G. A.
Nichols and sold to J. M. Bass in 1922. The house was purchased in 1946 by
Robert S. Kerr, an oilman who served as Governor and United States Senator.

36. 1815 North Hudson, Nichols House. This two-story Mission style
house was constructed C. 1918 by G. A. Nichols, perhaps Oklahoma City's most
prominent real estate developer.
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37. 409 Northwest 18th Street, Girvin House. This fine two-story house
has an unusual entrance pavilion which is semi-elliptical in plan. The first floor
of the pavilion is a simple loggia with single arches opening on the east, south
and west. The second story is pedimented with a broad entablature supported
by coupled pilasters on either side. This striking house was completed in 1916
for businessman C. G. Girvin.

38. 436 Northwest 19th Street, Jones House. Fred Jones established the
largest Ford dealership in the state and also established the Fred Jones Manufac-
turing Company, the nation's largest plant for the remanufacture of engines and
automobile parts for Ford vehicles. This two-story brick house was constructed
for Mr. Jones in 1925.

39. 423 Northwest 19th Street, Harrison House. This modest two-story ‘
airplane bungalow was built in 1920 for Walter M. Harrison, Managing Editor of
the Daily Oklahoman and the Oklahoma City Times, the city's two largest news-
papers.

40. 408 Northwest 19th Street, Ames House. This is one of several fine,
frame, Dutch Colonial Revival houses in the district. The main house has a simple
segmental pedimented portico and a gambrel roof. It is flanked by a two-story
addition to the east and a porte cochere with rooms above on the west. This house
was constructed in 1921 for Judge Ben Allen Ames.

41. 326 Northwest 19th Street, George D. Key House. Key was a promi-
nent Oklahoma City attorney and state politician. This two-story brick house was
constructed for him in 1927.

42. 319 Northwest 19th Street, Finerty-Harbour House. This two-story
brick house was constructed in 1917 for investment broker Fred P. Finerty. It
was sold to J. F. Harbour and his wife in 1929. Harbour owned a large retail
furniture store and his wife, Emma, was active in polities and education.

43. 200 Northwest 19th Street, Gaylord House. This was the home of
Edward King Gaylord, owner and publisher of the Daily Oklahoman, the Oklahoma
City Times, and the Oklahoma Farmer Stockman. Mr. Gaylord also owned WKY
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radio. This vernacular Prairie style house was constructed for Mr. Gaylord
in 1918. '

44, 418 Northwest 20th Street, Lykes-Kilpatrick House. This simple
two-story frame house was constructed in 1920 for J. W. Lykes but was sold
two years later to James Jackson Kilpatrick, prominent Oklahoma City lumberman
and civic leader. His son, James J. Kilpatrick, Jr. is the well-known Washington
newspaperman whose syndicated column appears nationwide and who is featured
on CBS's "Sixty Minutes."

45. 415 Northwest 20th Street, Brown-Pritchard House. In 1920, real
estate broker W. L. Brown purchased this simple two-story frame house. In 1922,
the property was sold to Lev H. Pritchard, a partner in Anderson-Pritchard 0il
Company .

46. 201 Northwest 21st Street, Welch House. This is a fine example of
the Bungalow style as it appears throughout Oklahoma. The wide porch runs
the length of the main facade, with low sloping gables supported by squat columns
on brick piers. The second story bedroom area features numerous windows for
cross-ventilation. This house was purchased in 1919 by W. R. Welch.
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All or portions of six plats are represented in the Heritage Hills
Historical and Architectural District. The first plat registered with the Oklahoma
County Clerk was Classen's Highland Parked Addition in September, 1900. Among
those filing the plat was Charles F. Colcord, an early political leader and business-
man of Oklahoma City. Colcord built a large brick house just south of the district
which was demolished in the early 1960's for a commercial structure. Colcord was
also responsible for the construction of the Colcord office building (see National
Register form, 1976). Charles F., 2nd and Harriet Colcord also platted Colcord
Heights Addition, one square block, in 1903.

The plat for Classen's West Highland Addition was filed in March,
1903. This plat specified 30-foot setbacks from front lot lines, north-south orien-
tation for all properties constructed in the addition, only one residence per lot,
and a minimum construction cost of $2,000. Portions of these two, plats form the
corner of this ell-shaped district (see Map No. 2).

The two northern plats are for Wman s ng'hland Terrace (filed in
August, 1907 and added to in 1910) and Winan's Second Addition (filed in March,
1909) . Both plats required 25-foot setbacks from the street and allowed only
residences to be constructed. Minimum construction costs ranged from $2,000
to $3,500, depending upon the lot location, in Winan's Highland Terrace and
from $1,000 to $1,500 in the Second Addition. As a result of these lower con-
struction costs, more frame structures were constructed in Winan's Second
Addition.

The Harndale Addition lies at the west end of the district. The
community planning features are readily evident from the map of the district.

Classen Drive is a wide diagonal avenue which bisects the addition.
The avenue splits to form the hour-glass shaped park named for Alice Harn, one
of the plattors. In addition, boulevards were designated in the plat for 14th and
15th Streets, the latter being named Florence Park. These boulevards lie between
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Classen Boulevard and Shartel Street. All three park areas were donated in the plat
to the City of Oklahoma City with the requirement that the city be responsible for
maintenance. Alice and William F. Harn, who filed the plat, planned a quality resi-
dential area. Minimum costs for homes constructed on Classen Drive were $10,000.
Those facing on Florence Park had a minimum cost of $6,000, with other lots re-
quiring a minimum investment of $2,500.

Most of the early construction in the district was concentrated in
Classen Highland Parked and West Highland Addition. These Additions were
almost completely developed by 1920 (see Map No. 3 which outlines dates of
con struction for properties in the district). Most construction in the Winan's
Additions occurred from 1910 to 1930. Construction in Harndale occurred almost
entirely in the 1920's, with a few houses constructed in the 1930's.

The Heritage Hills Historical and Architectural District has possibly
the finest and most architecturally diverse group of buildings of any neighborhood
area in Oklahoma City. Lincoln Terrace (see Capitol-Lincoln Terrace National
Register form, 1977) has a strong history related to the development of the State
Capitol, while Heritage Hills was the residential area associated with the early
leaders of Oklahoma City in business, industry and finance. This growth was
initially spurred by real estate and financial speculation and was secured with
the 1928 discovery of oil within the city. Heritage Hills was the testing ground
for the developing architecture of the city. Initially caught up in the revival
styles of the Renaissance, Georgian, Jacobethan and Spanish periods, movement
was also strong toward new styles as reflected in the bungalows and vernacular
Prairie style houses which dot the district. There is a strong diversity of archi-
tecture, not only from block to block, but within blocks as well. Houses in the
south are grander in scale and decoration and on larger parcels for the most part.
This is reflective of the minimum construction requirements of the plats in those
areas. Houses in the north are primarily frame construction and generally on a
single lot.

There is, however, a strong unity of scale throughout the district.
Almost without exception, properties are two stories in height. Setbacks are
uniform within each block and range from 25 to 30 feet. Landscape features such
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as trees, sidewalks and boulevards add to this visual unity. This is particularly
significant in view of the rapid growth of Oklahoma City since World War II. Newer
neighborhoods do not have established trees and very few have sidewalks. An
ongoing battle with Dutch Elm disease continues and those blocks which have lost
many trees do not convey the same feeling. Replantings have occurred in those
areas under the leadership of Historic Preservation, Inc., a private non-profit
organization of homeowners living in the Heritage Hills district. The cohesiveness
of this area was recognized in 1969 when Heritage Hills became the first residential
district designated under an Oklahoma City Preservation Ordinance. This was also
the first locally designated district in the State of Oklahoma. Restoration activities
have been brisk in the district since that designation. Special street markers bear-
ing the seal of Historic Preservation, Inc. have been erected (see Photo No. 1)
marking all streets within the district.

Architectural styles such as those represented in the Heritage Hills
Historical and Architectural District occur in other neighborhoods immediately to
the north and west. As the attached land-use map shows, however, the occur-
rence of vacant lots, duplexes and multi-family structures and uses give these
areas a substantially different character from the single family, cohesive setting
of Heritage Hills (see Map No. 4). Activity in Heritage Hills has spurred activities
in these adjacent neighborhoods, with substantial housing rehabilitation efforts
presently underway in many adjoining blocks. To the south, commercial encroach-
ment along 13th Street has more closely aligned these areas with the central commercial
area and most residential character is gone.

Boundary Description

The boundaries of this district coincide with those designated in the
City Ordinance for the district with the exception of the southeastern corner, where
boundaries have been altered to delete two paved parking lots. Robinson Avenue
forms a distinct eastern boundary, with its boulevard marking a clear edge for the
district. The artificial boundary on the south (lot line between 13th Street and
14th Street) represents a clear break between the commercial strip development
occurring to the south and the primarily residential character to the north. Northern
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and western boundaries, as previously indicated, reflect a substantial change in
the land use and concentration of structures rather than an abrupt change in his-
torical or architectural character.

The intrusions into the district are minor indeed. All employ red
brick as the major construction material, which is in keeping with the properties
immediately surrounding these houses. The worst intrusion is at 322 Northwest
17th Street, a 1956 house which is the only one-story residence in the area (see
Photo No. 24). The two-story brick house at 415 Northwest 18th Street was con-
structed in 1952, Its simple style contrasts with its neighbors but does not conflict
in size or scale (see Photo No. 25). The buildings on the southwest corner of
15th and Shartel Streets are also two-story and are scaled to closely match the large
brick dwellings that face on Florence Park (See Photo No. 26). All intrusions are
readily identified and located on the date-of-construction map (No. 3).

Architectural Significance

The existence of architectural influences in a stylistic sense clearly
defines the time frame of the district's development. Among the earliest of the
revival styles to appear was the Georgian Revival. Early examples are the 1904
Trueblood House (No. 1, see Photo No. 2) and the 1903 Sohlberg House (No. 4,
see Photo No. 31). The Trueblood House is a simple, frame example and represents
a typical Plains adaption of the style. More refined examples exist in the 1923
Easley House (No. 20) in brick and the fine Clayton House (No. 26) completed
in 1913 (see Photos No. 3 and No. 4). Georgian Revival continued in popularity
in Oklahoma City until World War II.

The English influence is not limited to Georgian, however. Several
fine examples of Jacobethan influence exist, particularly the Thurmond House
(No. 16, see Photo No. 5) and the Robinson House (No. 22, see Photo No. 6) com-
pleted in 1925. The Luke-Robberson House (No. 28, see Photo No. 7) at 440
Northwest 16th Street is less clearly defined, combining Jacobethan and Tudor
influences.
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As discussed in the description section, the Gross House (No. 6, see
Photo No. 8) is reflective of what Whiffen labels as Jeffersonian Classicism. Closely
related but more clearly Neo-Classical is the Johnson House, 439 Northwest 15th
Street (No. 17, see Photo No. 9). The Gross House was completed in 1906, three
years prior to the Johnson House.

Another reflection of the interest in American colonial revival styles
is the sampling of Dutch Colonial Revival houses in the district. While not a domi-
nant contributor, there are several examples, the best of which is the Ames House
No. 39, see Photo No. 10).

The other major colonial style is the Mission Style. Mission influences
are visible throughout the district and range from the large-scale Alonzo Key House
(No. 3, see Photo No. 11) completed in 1910 to the later and more simplified Staler
House (No. 8, see Photo No. 12). The Kee House (No. 15, see Photo No. 13) was
completed in 1909 and is an interesting combination of Mission with Baroque deco-
rations to the openings.

The Spanish influence is also visible in houses more strongly connec-
ted with the Second Renaissance Revival. While simple in form, the Patterson House
(No. 27, see Photo No. 14), which was completed in 1928, is a representative
example. Of particular interest is its entrance and its decoration.

The more traditional Mediterranean mode of the Second Renaissance
Revival rivals the Mission for the greatest influence within the district, both in
number and in quality. Several fine examples exist including the Stewart House
(No. 11, see Photo No. 15), which was completed in 1909, the Vose-Ramsey House
and the Hales Mansion (No. 19, see Photos Nos. 16~17) designed by the architectural
firm of Hawk and Paar and completed in 1918. A less formal but highly creative
example is the Barnett House (No. 34, see Photo 18). The horseshoe-arched en-
trance and the sculptured brackets supporting the second story balconies (see
Photo No. 19) are particularly delightful.

As already outlined in discussing the Tudor and Jacobethan influences,
the picturesque styles are not without representation. Some, such as the Gloyd-
Hayes House (No. 2, see Photo No. 20), draw freely from a number of design sources.
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The expansive eaves, bracketing and the stone course at the second floor are remi-
niscent of Wright and some of the California Bungalow architects who were emerging
at the time of its design, in 1913. More clearly related to the vernacular Prairie
Style, which appears so often in Oklahoma and Texas, is the Gaylord House (No. 42,
see Photo No. 21), which was completed in 1918. Small land parcels such as the

one on which this house is constructed, do not lend themselves well to full-blown
Prairie houses, but influences such as the wide eaves and the window courses are
clearly identifiable.

The Bungalow is the third innovative style which is represented in
the district. Most are vernacular adaptations of the California style and some are
what is termed "Airplane Bungalow", that is, they are two-story rather than one
with the second floor having numerous windows to allow for good cross-ventilation
in the sleeping rooms contained therein. A fine example is the Welch House (No.
45, see Photo No. 22), which was completed in 1919.

Perhaps the most picturesque house in the district is the Overholser
Mansion (No. 18, see Photo No. 23). This fine Chateauesque residence, along
with its carriage house, is enrolled in the National Register of Historic Places. It
is the only example of the style in the district and one of few known examples in
the entire state.

Historical Significance

Although the early development of state politics is more closely linked
with the Capitol-Lincoln Terrace Historic District, Heritage Hills can also claim
significant contributors to politics on the national, state and local levels. One of
Oklahoma's most noted political leaders was Robert S. Kerr. In 1946, he pur-
chased the house at 327 Northwest 18th Street (No. 35, Bass-Kerr House). In
1940 he began his political career as Democratic National Committeeman from
Oklahoma. Two years later, he was elected Governor of Oklahoma. In 1944,
Kerr was the keynote speaker at the Democratic National Convention. In 1948, he
was elected to the United States Senate, a position he held until his death in 1963.
In 1952, Kerr entered several Presidential primaries. An attorney and ocilman in
his early career, Kerr actively developed and supported legislation for soil and
water conservation. He is a member of the Oklahoma Hall of Fame.
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Another prominent resident of the district associated with government
was Samuel W. Hayes (No. 2, Gloyd-Hayes House). Hayes was a member of the
Oklahoma State Constitutional Convention and chaired the Legal Advisory Commit-
tee of that body. He served as a Justice on the Oklahoma Supreme Court from 1907
until his resignation in 1914 to run for the United States Senate. He also served as
Chairman of the Democratic State Central Committee in 1930.

Frank Buttram was primarily known for his oil activities, but he also
served as Chairman of the University of Oklahoma Board of Regents. He was an
unsuccessful candidate for Governor in 1930. Buttram was Chairman of the Federal
Reserve Branch Bank in Oklahoma City and chaired the "Committee of 100" in the
1920's. The Committee promoted and successfully convinced the city to adopt a
council-manager form of government, which it retains to the present. Buttram
lived at 601 Northwest 14th Street (No. 7, Gerson-Buttram House) .

Others active in government include: William Lockart Clayton (No. 26),
who served as Assistant Secretary of Commerce in 1942; George D. Key (No. 41), a
candidate for Oklahoma Attorney General in 1910 and Democratic State Central Com-
mittee Chairman in 1926; Charles R. Nesbitt (No. 25, Huckins-Nesbitt House) who
served as Oklahoma Attorney General, 1963-1967, and one term on the Oklahoma
Corporation Commission; C. E. Trosper (No. 29, Caldwell-Trosper House), member
of the Oklahoma Legislature; Dennis T. Flynn (No. 13), who served as Territorial
Representative to the United States Congress from Oklahoma; and J. C. Walton
(No. 29), who was the first Governor of Oklahoma to be impeached (1923).

Oklahoma City has traditionally been the banking and financial center
of Oklahoma. Frank Pearson Johnson (No. 17) came to Oklahoma City in 1895. He
established the Oklahoma Saving Bank in 1901, which merged two years later with
American National Bank. He was cashier at American until 1906, when he became
President. He held this position until 1927 when American merged with the First
National Bank and Trust Company. He later served as President of First National,
American First Trust Company, Hightower Building Company and Union Mortgage
Company .

A close associate of Johnson, Wilbur Hightower, owned two properties
in the district, 409 Northwest 21st Street and 810 Northwest 15th Street (No. 10).
Hightower served as Vice President of American National Bank and later, as both
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Vice President and President of the First National Bank and Trust Company. High-
tower also served as President of the Oklahoma City Chamber of Commerce in 1941
and 1942.

Other prominent financial leaders include: C. A. Vose (No. 23, Brown-
Vose House), longtime bank officer and presently Chairman of the Board of the First
National Bank and Trust Company; Richard A. Vose (No. 5), President of the First
National Bank and Trust Company; and Walter D. Caldwell (No. 29, Caldwell-Trosper
House).

Oklahoma City is the second largest city for land area (650 square
miles) in the United States. There has always been an aggressive development
attitude in the city. Many of the early leaders lived in the Heritage Hills district
or were actively involved in its development.

Perhaps the best noted is G. A. Nichols, who constructed the house
at 1815 North Hudson Street for his personal residence (No. 36, Nichols House).
Nichols was trained as a dentist and practiced this profession in Oklahoma City
from 1904 to 1908, when he began devoting his full-time efforts to his real estate
and development business, G. A. Nichols, Inc. In addition to active development
in the Winans and Harndale Additions in the district, Nichols was also involved
in real estate ventures in Central Park, University Place, Miller Park, Gatewood,
Lincoln Terrace (National Register District), Nicoma Park and Nichols Hills,

Another well-known developer associated with the district is John
Winans, who, with his wife, platted the Winans Additions previously discussed
in this document. Winans worked in the U. S. Land Office in Oklahoma. In 1907,
Winans constructed the house at 300 Northwest 17th Street (No. 31) for their son.

A third prominent developer was William Taylor Hales, who was also
a successful businessman and financier. Hales was President of Harbour-Longmire
Furniture Company, Hales Building and Investment Company, Linwood Place De-
velopment Company and Greater City Corporation. In addition, he served as an
officer for Local Building and Loan Association, First National Bank and Trust
Company and American First Trust Company. In 1918, he achieved his goal of
building the largest house in Oklahoma City with the completion of his residence
at 1521 North Hudson (No. 19).
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There are numerous commercial and industrial leaders who have
resided in the district. Among the earliest was George C. Sohlberg, who con-
structed the house at 411 Northwest 14th Street in 1903 (No. 4). Sohlberg
established the Acme Milling Company in 1904, the first large-scale milling
operation in Oklahoma City. In that same year, Sohlberg was named President
of the Oklahoma City Chamber of Commerce. During the first 54 years of the
Chamber, someone associated with the district served as President for 21 of
these years.

Other significant commercial and industrial leaders include:
Richard Wilkerson Robberson (No. 28), founder of Robberson Steel Company;
Joseph Huckins (No. 25, Huckins-Nesbitt House), owner of the Huckins Hotel
in downtown Oklahoma City; John A. Brown (No. 33), founder of John A. Brown
Department Stores; Fred Jones (No. 38), operator of a Ford automobile dealership
and an automobile parts manufacturing plant; Henry Overholser (No. 18); and
J. F. Harbour (No. 42, Finerty-Harbour House), owner of Harbour-Longmire
Furniture Company .

No discussion of the significance of the district would be complete
without mentioning those involved in the oil business. No less than 45 individuals
who have resided in the district have had a substantial involvement in the oil in-
dustry. The discovery of oil in 1928 secured the economy of the city and lessened
the impact of the Depression years.

Robert S. Kerr has already been identified as a political leader.
Kerr-McGee Corporation, which he founded, is one of Oklahoma's largest petroleum
and energy companies. Frank Buttram, also discussed in the political section of
this nomination, was President of Buttram Petroleum Company, which had interests
in both Oklahoma and Texas. Others significantly involved include: Lev H.
Pritchard (No. 45, Brown-Pritchard House), Anderson-Pritchard Oil Company;
Harry W. Schafer (No. 9) and Charles B. Ames, Chairman of the Board of Texaco.

An early leader in the communications industry was John Martin Noble
(No. 14), a founder of Pioneer Telephone Company. Noble later served as Vice
President and General Manager of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company .
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Two significant educators were residents of the Heritage Hills dis-
trict. Emma Estill Harbour, wife of J. F. Harbour (No. 42, Finerty-Harbour House),
was Professor of History and Social Sciences and Department Chairman at Central
State Teachers College in Edmond, Oklahoma. Mrs. Harbour was Vice President
of the Oklahoma Chapter of the American Association of University Women and
served on the Board of Directors of the Oklahoma Historical Society. She was
the first Chairman of the Women's Organization of the Democratic Party in Okla-
homa and was Secretary of the 1924 Democratic National Convention.

Dr. Charles Evans (No. 30) served as President of Central State
Teachers College from 1911 to 1916 and as President of Kendall College, 1916-
1917. Dr. Evans was appointed Superintendent of Oklahoma City Federal Relief
work in 1932 and became State Director of Federal Emergency Relief Education in
1933. Dr. Evans was the author of six books on history and education.

Synonymous with any discussion of the press in Oklahoma is Edward
King Gaylord (No. 43). E. K. Gaylord came to Oklahoma City from Colorado
Springs, Colorado. In 1903, he became the General Manager of the Daily Okla-
homan, the Oklahoma City Times and the Oklahoma Farmer Stockman. In 1918,
he became President of the Oklahoma Publishing Company, the state's largest
publishing firm. Closely associated with Gaylord was Walter Munford Harrison
(No. 39), who became Gaylord's Managing Editor in 1916. A respected news-
paperman, Harrison served as President of the American Society of Newspaper
Editors in 1928.
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Boren, Dale and Lyle H., Who is Who in Oklahoma (Guthrie, Oklahoma:
Cooperative Press Publishing Co., 1935).

Daily Oklahoman (September 16, 1938; September 9, 1947; January 2, 1963).

Foreman, Grant, The History of Oklahoma (Norman: University of Oklahoma
Press, 1942).

Fulkerson, Mary Jane, Leadership Index: A Who's Who in Oklahoma
(Muskogee, Oklahoma: Leadership Index, Inc., 1964).

Glasscock, C. B., Then Came Qil (Indianapolis: The Bobbs-Merrill Co.,
1938).

Grady , James T. (Editor and Compiler), The State of Oklahoma, Its Men
and Institutions (Oklahoma City: The Daily Oklahoman, 1908).

Harlow, Rex and Victor (Compilers), Makers of Government in Oklahoma
(Oklahoma City: Harlow Publishing Co., 1930).

Harlow, Rex F., Oklahoma Leaders (Oklahoma City: Harlow Publishing Co.,
1928).

Harlow, Rex F., Successful Oklahomans (Oklahoma City: Harlow Publishing
Co., 1927).

Hill, Luther B., History of the State of Oklahoma (Chicago: Lewis Publishing
Co., 1908).

Kerr, W. F. and Ina Gainer, The Story of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma (Chicago:
S. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1922).

Morris, Lerona Rosamond (Editor), Oklahoma, Yesterday - Today - Tomorrow

(Guthrie, Oklahoma: Co-Operative Publishing Co., 1930).

Oklahoma City Times (May 31, 1974).
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Stewart, Roy P., Born Grown: An Oklahoma City History (Oklahoma City:
Fidelity Bank, 1974).

Thoburn, Joseph B. and Muriel H. Wright, Oklahoma: A History of the
State and its People (New York: Lewis Historical Publishing Co.,
Inc., 1929).

Tindall, John H. N. (Editor), Makers of Oklahoma (Guthrie, Oklahoma: The
State Capitol Co., 1905).

, Men of Affairs and Representative Institutions of Oklahoma
(Tulsa: World Publishing Co., 1916).
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The perimeter boundaries of Heritage Hills Historical Preservation

District as defined by Ordinance No. 12,382 of the City of Oklahoma City, approved
by the City Council on July 29, 1969, and recorded January 19, 1977, in Book 4341
at Page 61 of the records of the County Clerk of Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, may
be generally described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest Corner of Lot Nine (9)

of Overholser and Avey's Addition to the City of
Oklahoma City, and thence North a distance of 2,255
feet to the Southwest Corner of Lot Twelve (12),
Block Fourteen (14) of Winan's Highland Terrace
Addition; Thence West a distance of 1,652.3 feet to a
point on the West curb line of North Walker Avenue,
10 feet North of the Northeast Corner of Lot Seventeen
(17), Block Twenty-Eight (28), University Addition;
Thence South along the West curb line of North
Walker Avenue a distance of 2,300 feet to the
Southeast Corner of Lot One (1), Block One (1) of
Classen's West Highland Parked Addition; Thence
West a distance of 1,229.8 feet to the Southwest
Corner of Lot Four (4), Block Three (3) of Classen's
West Highland Parked Addition; Thence Northwester-
ly to the Southeast Corner of Lot Eighty-Seven (87)
of Harndale Addition; Thence West a distance of 140
feet; Thence North a distance of 10 feet to the North-
east Corner of Lot Thirty-One (31) of Harndale Addi-
tion; Thence West a distance of 719 feet to the Northerly
Corner of Lot Twenty-One (21) of Harndale Addition;
Thence North a distance of 16 feet to the Southerly ‘
Corner of Lot Seventy-One (71) of Harndale Addition;
Thence Northwesterly a distance of 174.1 feet to the
Northeasterly Corner of Lot Twenty-Seven (27) of
Harndale Addition; Thence West a distance of 179.9
feet to the Northwest Corner of Lot Twenty-Seven
(27) of Harndale Addition; Thence Southwesterly to
the North Corner of Lot Twenty-Six (26) of Harndale
Addition; Thence South a distance of 198 feet to the
South Corner of said Lot Twenty-Six (26); Thence
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Southeasterly a distance of 196.5 feet to the Southeast
Corner of Lot Twenty-Two (22) of Harndale Addition;
Thence South 400 feet to the Southwest Corner of Lot
Fifty-Seven (57) of Harndale Addition; Thence South-
westerly to the Northwest Corner of Lot Fifty-Nine
(59) of Harndale Addition and then continuing South-
easterly a distance of 140.9 feet to the Southwest
Corner of the said Lot Fifty-Nine (59); Thence East

a distance of 832.1 feet to the Southeast Corner of
Lot Two (2) of Harndale Addition; Thence North to
the Southwest Corner of Lot One (1) of Harndale
Addition; Thence East a distance of 271.15 feet to

the Southeast Corner of Lot Three (3), Block Ten
(10) of Classen's West Highland Parked Addition;
Thence Southeasterly to the Northwest Corner of

Lot Three (3), Block Nine (9) of Classen's West
Highland Parked Addition; Thence East a distance

of 140 feet to the Northeast Corner of the said Lot
Three (3), Block Nine (9) of Classen's West High-
land Parked Addition; Thence Southeasterly along

a curve to the left a distance of 270.8 feet to the
Northeast Corner of Lot Eight (8), Block Nine (9)

of Classen's West Highland Parked Addition; Thence
Northeasterly to the Southwest Corner of Lot Five
(5), Block Eight (8) of Classen's West Highland
Parked Addition; Thence East a distance of 2,039
feet to the Southwest Corner of Lot Four (4), Block
Three (3) of Highland Parked Addition; Thence
North a distance of 710 feet to the Southwest Corner
of Lot Seven (7), Block One (1) of Highland Parked
Addition; Thence East a distance of 200 feet to the
Southeast Corner of Lot Eight (8), Block One (1) of
Highland Parked Addition; Thence North a distance
of 170 feet to the Southwest Corner of Lot Three (3),
Block One (1) of Highland Parked Addition; and
Thence East a distance of 260 feet to the point or
place of beginning.
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4. PROPERTY OWNER

The attached is the list of property owners in the Heritage Hills Historic
District located in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County. The addréss for each
person is Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103.
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“Armstrong, M/M Lonnie (Lee Virda) 406 N.W, 21 Unlisted i
~Asbury, M/M Sam H, (Hope) - 615 N.W. 15 524-3524
~Asbury, M/M Stephen (Connie) 315 NoW. 20 5252140 ]
B
vBardsley, Miss Edith 311 N.W. 20 525-7959
~ Barkley, M/M Robert W, (Beverly) 435 N.W, 20 524-7617
— Barth, M/M Robert F. (Dona) 311 N.W. 19 524-0856
9, f
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v  Bassett, M/M Charles "Bud” (Fay) 525 N.W. 14 235-2133
/Baxter, John G. - | 1607 Classen Dr. 236-3340
“Beard, M/M William M. (Marian) 301 N.W. 18 . 528-1002
/Bell, M/M George M. (Flora) . 1008 N.W. 14 232-2932
/Bennett, Mrs. Bertha o 440% N.W. 21 526-0396
vBennett, MIM Crawford (Frances) 425 N.W. 15 524-1089
/Berry, Mrs. Gracé | 218 N.W. 17 - 524-1193
/Black, Mrs. Maggie . 310 N.W. 16 524-8321 .
.;vBloom, M/M Gary (Patricia) 410 N.W. 20 5255671
" /Bodnar, M/M Louis J. (Lenice) 430 N.W. 20 - 524~0325
/Boggs, MM Frank'X. (Luan) 420 N, 21 524~7309
J/Bowers, M/M Billy G. (Bobby) 432 N.W. 17 525-2190
/ Bradford, M/M Peter {Georgann) 900 N.W. 14 232-8630
J Bradley, M/M Louis C. (Kay) 205 N.W. 17 528~2421
vBritton, M/M Michael (Elaine) 201 N.W, 21 528-2231
vBrooks, Col./M Glenn L. (Lois) 323 N.W, 19 524-~5600
vBrown, Mrs. Bess 817 NoW. 21 5244202
.Brown, M/M Billy R, (Carolyn) 215 N.W. 17 528-6083
vBrown, Mrs, Lillian B. | 212 MW 19 - 524-0288
B +Brown, Maj./M Rob’t B, (Evelyn Hay) 321 N.W. 20 524-6002
f.': “Brown, V. Ross 500 N.W. 15 235-4183
_Brown, M/M William “Bud” (Anna Faye) = 310 N.W. 16 524-8321
i w Bruno, M/M Frank (Xochitl) 301 N.W. 19 528-0738
| : VBruno, Mrs. Norma . 527 NuW. 15 525-5965
“Bunch, M/M Kenneth (Debbie) 223 N.W. 21 524-8968
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¢ . Burkhart, lLouis R _ . 801 N.W. 15 524-7948
- Buttram, M/M Myron (Bobbie) 1715 N. Hudson  525-0884
¥ .
i
QT
gj
: o
Q g Ca_meron; Mr. Wayne A, 806 NuW. 15 524-2042
3‘= J Canaday, M/M W. Duff {Maurine) 515 N.W. 14 236-8724
: JCarey, M/M Frank E., Jr. (Marguerite) 708 N.W. 15 524—6392
+Carmack, M/M Michael (Sarah) 310 N.W. 19 528-3769
' «»Carmichael, M/M Richard B. (Nancy) 525 N.W. 15 52I8—810_8
+~Cary, Mrs. Logan W. {Launa) . 833 N.W. 15 525-5016
‘Casad, Retta G. 530 N.W. 14 286-4013
<Casey, M/M Pat J. (Ellen) 210 N.W. 16 524-8950
«Castle, M/M_-E-.BT ”Jack” (Estelle) 420 N.W. 19 525-5916
~Chadwick, John ' : 212 N.W. 18 525-5911 :
_L_-cllapnian, M/M Hoyt (Helen) - 401 N.W, 21 528-1126 : '
vChristensen, M/M H. Dix (Joyce) 416 NuW. 17 528-6412 k
~Chubbuck, M/M Gary M. {June) 4 1007 N.W. 14 232-3982 |
+Clark, M/M Hoy (Mary Lee) 1526 CiaSSen Dr. 524-5931
:/Cl_lfford, Mrs. Harold H.,Jr.(Glennes) 326 N.W. 15 232—-5974
11.
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—Cutchall M/M Dean B. (Theda)

12.
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vCllnkscales Mrs,. Albert (Marian) 401 N.W. 20 528-4010
“Cloukia, M/M Stephen D. (Rebecca) 441 N.W. 210 5280675
Clow Mrs. George ({Geraldine) 307 N.W. 21 5250847
“Cole, Sally R. 227 N.W. 17 Unlisted
“Coley, Capt./M Charles C, (Dorothy) 411 N.w. 14 235-0234
 _Coley, Dr./M Joe (Sarah) 401 N.W. 14 2360274
LConboy, Miss Ruth P, 720 N.W. 15
V.Con.over, M/M George R, {Louise) 310 N.W. 20 524-8309
Cooksey, M/M Ed (Marian) 427 N, 21 524-0063
varr M/M fom (Rachel) 315 N.W. 17 528-4009
L—COSHEI Mr, Steve 904 N.w, 14 239-2926.
~Cox, A. Chadwick 204 N.W. 21 525-5644
,Creegan, Miss Mary 210 N.wW. 21 '524-2108
vCrosby, M/M G. H. (Roma) 1801 N. Hudson  525-6862
“Cruce, M/M Marion C. (Virginia) 400 N,W. 20 525-7240
vérum M/M Cyrus (Jean Ann) 315 N.W. 19 528-1010
"Curtls Mrs. C. B, (Carolyn) 214 N.W, 18 524-6033

1618 Classen Dr. 524-4602
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~Danford, M/M Glenn S. (Kathy) 329 N.W. 21 525-8631 f
;, » VDav?raport, Mrs. Carey (Lucille) 926 N.W. 14 232-7916 ;5

+Davenport, Miss Maryanna 926 N.W. 14 1232-7916
3 ~Davidson, M/M Dale D. (Syble) 417 N.W. 19 5256985
A ~Davis, M/M Neal (Lou : 3
| ) 916 N.W. 14 2320903 -
§ +Dean, M/M Robert L. {Lu) 316 N.W. 18 - 525..2098
N ! :
i vDearmon, M/M T.A. (Leigh) 307 NuW. 19 - 524-4984 ]
3 _ vDecker, M/M Melvin (Yvonne) ' 433 N.W. 14 232-1601 f'
j Wickinson, M/M Charles (Jean) 230 N.W, 16 524-9975
i vDouglass, M/M Gordon (Betsey) 439 N.W. 14 236-3131
: _v"Drake, Mrs. Esther 225 N.W. 20 524-9524
’1, .Draper, M/M Kenneth {Frances) 626 NoW. 14 524-4015
wDriskill, M/M Euclid (Hazel) 200 N.W, 18 524-0810
: “Dryden, Dave | | 221 N.W. 20 528-5925 | |
’:; “Dudley, Mrs, John B, (Margaret) 312 N.W. 18 524-1600
“Duncan, M/M W. T. (Ann) 312 N.W. 21 525-5777
13.
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_—Eastland, Dr./M William E. (Sue) .526 N.W. 15 524-5166

v Eberle M/M John T. (Nancy) 405 N.W. 20 525-~0014
\/Edlnger M/M Don (Margarett) 436 N.W. 21 528~6516

- Edmonds M/M David W. (Jane) 504 N.W. 15 235-6073
+ Edmonds, Steve 802 N.W. 15 525-8563

+~Ellet, M/M Arthur G., Jr. {Dorothy) 438 N.W. 20 528-591%

~ English, M/M Paul {Nancy) 218 N.W,. 18 525-2727

— Evans, M/M Mike {Beverly) 326 N.W. 19 Unlisted

F

~Farber, M/M Richard (Dodie) 433 NuW, 15 524~3732

vFarmer, M/M Oliver F,, Jr. (Marie) 322 N.W. 20 524-6161

)Farmer, Mrs. Winnie R. 215 N.W. 16 524-2808

~Faught, Irving L. 208 N.W. 20 528-6788
~Ferguson, Dr./M Gordon (Mary Ruth) 300 N.W, 15 235-5846

~Ferraro, Dr./M Eugene Fa (Judy) 215 N.W. 19

~Fisher, Mrs. Lillian 721 NJW. 14 525-5917
+Fisher, William G. 721 N.W. 14 525-5410

«Flint, M/M Robert (Deborah) 419 N.w. 21 525-8915
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~Floyd, M/M Robert (Marlene) 207 N.W. 18 528-4034

~Flynn, Mrs. Streeter {Peggy) 439 NJW. 16 524-.6561

; ' _Foster, Dr./M C.-_ F. {Janeal) 518 N.W. 14 236-0257

France, Mrs. Charles E. 321 N.W. 14 ° 235-7874

; v Frederiekson, M/I;i Sidney{Mary Louise) 500 N,W. 14 232-9736

] « Freeman, Mrs. Andrew T. (Betty) 1523 N. Shartel 524-2159

. - _Freeman, Dr./M Charles l 409 N.W. 18 528-5042

i _Freeman, Dr./M W. D. (Lydia) 601 N.W. 15 525-8828

”‘% _Fuller, Tom o 212 N.W. 18- 525-5911

!

) G

" Ganus, Dr./M William J. (Cecila) 301 NJW. 16 -~ 524-7260

“Garvin, M/M B. Ben (Betty) 315 N.W. 21 5244560

- Gauntt, M/M James D, (Jofnn) 920 N.W. 14 ' 236-8070

~ Gilbert, M/M Jerry A. (Jeanette) 425 N.W. 18. 528-6512

“Gilmore, David | - 610 N.W, 15 524-1726

Gist, Mrs. Catherine | 1528 N. Shartel 525-0077

~Gist, Miss Dorothy L. 1528 N, Shartel 525-0077

528-.1724

Goodin, Mrs. Hazel

- 15a

443 N.W, 21
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“Goodman, M/M Bryan K. (Billie) 440 N.W, 15 2327845
“Graves, Mrs, Catherine 209 N.w, 23 524-2482

' _Gray, Df:./M Peter (Susan) 308 N,w, 17 5245640
Breen, M/M Wayrne (Delores) - 617 N.w. 14 521-1520
Greer, M/ George H. (Billye) 310 N.w, 21 521-9820
‘/Grego;:y, M/M Roy o, (Mariiyn) 723 N.W, 14 . 528~3745
VBriffin, M/M Otig (Rosalang) 205 N.W. 21 5240123
VOriffith, MM Willjam E. (Mildred) . 1515  Classen py, 232-7040
YGumerson, M/u Bi1; (Diane) 610 N.w. 15 524-1726

H

~Hale, M/M L. B, 431 N.w. 19 525-9271
vHall, Daviq N, . 204 N,w, 20 525-5836
vHamby, Mrs. Bessie 915 N.w, 15 521-1392
v Hampton, Dr./M James (Carol) 1414 N, Hudson 235-1905 .

w Harris, M/M Thomas (Mariign) | 327 N.w, 18 524-8601

.\/Hari-ison, Dr./M Grover (Jeanne) 431 AN.W. 17 Unlisteq

— Harrison, Miss V’Roy. 625 N.w. 15 524-5486

- Hartman, M/M Bob (Mayy) 434 N.w. 18 528-3709

16,

l
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- Haft'Sell! M/M Charleé (Antoinette)
Hearn, M/M Earl E. (Verna)
~Henry, M/M Ronald H, (Gwendolyn)
Hermann, M/M John A, (Ann)
JHickman, M/M B, Lee (Mary Frances)
vHicks, M/M William Roy (Bertha)
«Hightower, M/M Frank J. (Dannie Bea)
JHite, M/M E. M, (Betty) ‘

. Hobson, M/M Alfred L. (Helen)
“Hodges, Albert C. A

“Hodges, Lloyd

~Hoenig, M/M Blake (Lucille)
.Hoffman, Joseph S.

—. Hogan, Mrs. Daniel W. (Faye}
Holbrook, M/M Phil {Cindy)
_Holloway, M/M Jack (Heather)
JHolt, Dr./M A. B, (Liz)
vHood, Mrs. .. F. Redding (Virginia)
Hooten, M/M Robert D. (Joyce)
+Hoover, Miss Fern
Hoover, Miss Maurine

Horner, Mrs, Otilia
“Howard, Mrs. R. M. {(Dollie)

17.

915 N.W. 15
205 N.W. 20
217 N.W, 19

320 N.W. 21

227 N.W. 16
251°N.W. 18
439 N.W. 15
301 N.W. 21
308 N.W, 18
912 N.W. 14
327 N.W. 14

15-25 Classen Dr.
425 N.W, 17
300 N.W. 16
224 N.W. 19

432 NuW. 21

1601 Classen Dr.
300 N.W. 19

220 N.W, 21
1011 N.w.- 14
1011 N, w. 14
1024 N.w. 14
815 N.W. 15

521-1392
528~1678
Unlisted

. 528-7858

028-0456

528~2272

$24-7655

524-9944

524-4947
232-~8410
232-3808

232-5819
235-6997

525-5625

525-6035

521-1374
528-2658
232-7716
528-0354
528-6872
232-7884
232-7884
Unlisted

524—7521
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Hunter, Judge/M Stewart (Betty) 508 N.W. 15
— «We ' 235-8073
cker, Mrs. F, L, (Josephine) 424 N.W 15‘ ?
Hun } ®aVig . 235‘-9168
z1cker M/M Frederlck (Marcia) 425 N,W. 16
. 425 N, 524-5178
-
Ingram, M
| /M Clyde (Anna Maye) 1612 Ciassen Dr, 52
R r.l )
- Israel, MM Howard (Debbie) 415 N.W., 20 o
. W, 525-3823
. _ J
...Johnson, Willard |
401 N.w. 18
o | | « ©28-5935
» M/M Davig. Ca, Jr. (Karen) 300 N.w. 17 5 ;
Jones, M/M Da‘n'E. (Renee) 215 N.w. 20 e
eallg 5 hand
Jongs, M/M Elmer {(Myrtle) 434 N.w. 1 e
¥ ‘ ) ) 9
Joplin, M/M:Clyde (Millie) 401 N.w, 1 ey
W, 19 528-794¢0

. . »
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Kazemekas, Ms. Lynn 415 NaW. 21 .. sz8.0284 ¢ |
Keesee, M/M Konrad (Fran) 824 N.W. 15 528-7100 :
) Keller, M/M Jack (Julia) 217 N.W. 21, 528-2269 {
Kenan, M/M Thomas J. (Marilyn) 124 N.W. 16 5242574 \

., i
¢

EerS LA, s gt ddnanre

- Kennedy, Jill
Kerr, M/M Aubrey, M., Jr. (Nancy)
King, Mrs. J. Berry (Sadye)

King, M/M Thomas (Jane)
Kinslow, M/M John ((_Zarolyh)
Kirby, Mrs, T. Ju (Thelma) ‘
Kirkland,:M/M Sam H. {Jane) -

Kirkpatrick, M/M Paul E. (Linda)

Knlght M/M Frank (Pat)

| .Kraus Mrs. T. Joe (Sandra)

Kyle, M/M Neal R. (Mildred)

Lambert, M/M Paul F. {Judy)
Lambird, Dr./M Perry (Moha)
Landler, M/M Jorge (Jeanise)

1520 Classen Dr. 525-7235

828 N.W. 15
400 N.w, 21
439 N.W. 18

925-0747
- 924-8019
©24-3133

1600 Classen Dr. 528-1538

423 N.W. 20
928 N.W. 14

421 N.W. 18
419 N.W. 20

- 618 N.W. 15
220 N.W. 20

435 N.W. 19
419 N.w. 14
209 N.w. 17

524-0557
235-5916

528-5937
528-4478
525-7068
525-3250

524-5492
' 239-2974
521-9313
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Larimore, M/M Alan (pe11a) 301 N.w. 20 521-9148
Lazarus, Mrs. william 7, (Faye) 322 N.w. 17 524-5703 ,
Lee, M/M Lar:fy E. (Marilyn) 520 N.W, 15 232-98033; 2
Leerstang, M/M Jerry (Mary) 701 N.W. 15 5287915
Leffler, M/M E. H. (Jean) 222 N,W. 16 528-—1390 H
Leon, M/M John (Shery1) 1015 N.W. 14 - 235-7931 Jf
Leonard, M/M John W, (Arlene) 224 N.W. 21 5243931 {f
Lerner, Mrs, Harriet 614 N.W. 14 524—2098_-
Lesch, Mrs. Viola 216 N.W. 17 524-3709 f

Lester, Dr,/M Boyq (Mary) 307 N.w. 17 524-0175 .
Lewinsohn, M/M Milton (Marie) 201 N.w, 18 524-7659 }
Liljestrand M/M John E. (Susie) 435 N.W, 21 525-2965 _'
 Lillard, Frank P4NM 1 299-2026 3
Lisle, M/M James B. (Pauline) 318 N.W, 20 521-0552
Little, Mrs. H, G (Lucille) 912 N.w, 15 528-3613 |
Lloyd, Dr./M Jim {Cindy) 701 N.W, 14 ' 523-2295
Logan, M/M Tom (Cheryl Ann) 1608 Classen Dr. 528-8328
Long, M/M Jack M. (Claudine) 423 N.w. 21 5243894 |

Luder, Mrs. Ruth E, 439 N.W. 19 524~5636

Lydzinski, X. Alex 434 N.w, 20 521-9156
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Maddox, M/M Myron (Mozelle)
Maguire, M/M Thomas R. (Mickey)

'Mal.es, Mrs. R- L.
‘Maley, M/M Dennis (Dee)

Mangat', Dr./M Devinder (Terrie)
Manion, M.rs.'Rut'h. |

- Marshall, Dr./M Richard (Marcia)

May, M/M John (joyce)

May, M/M Troy (Betty)

McCay, Paul |
McConnell, Dr./M James (Anita)
McDaniel, Mf/M Bruce (Diana)
McIntyire, MIM James

. Mee, M/M Patrick { Judy)
~ Metz, M/M R G., Jr. (Judy)

Miller, M/M CGeorge (Susan)
Miller, Dr./M William A, (Carol)

'~ Mills, Dr./M J. D. (Mae Belle)

Mills, Mrs. Lawrence {(Adele)
Mitchell, M/M Michael (Cassie)

Mitts, M/M Clyde (Ditty)

Mock, M/M Lee A. {Connie)

Monroe, M/M John (Kathryne)

427 N.W.

1508 Classen Dr.

404 N.w.
428 NJW.

220 N.W.

440 N.W.

442 N.W.

412 N.W.
600 N.W.
301 N.We
423 N.W.

427 I\I.W.

316 N.W.

205 N,W.

509 N.Wa
417 N.W.

318 N.W.

609 N.W.
911 N.W,

1019 N.W. 14

319 N.W.

1012 N.wW. 14

323 N.W.

19

21
18
19
21
18
21
14
17
19
20
21

‘16

15
17
17
14
15

18

16

524-3251
525-2480
524-7027
524-6491
528-2567
524-5732

524-7518
Unlisted

528-7636

524-5738
1 525~9888

Unlisted

524-5803.

524-2816

524-5788
525-3452
525-7711
525-6024
232-3630

' 524-7609

235-6155

528-4076
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Moon, M/M Milton‘{Margar‘et) ‘ 227 N.W.‘ 21 - 525-7132 ;:
- Mooney, M/M Richard (Camille) 319 N.W. 19 528-6415 [§
Moore, Miss Kathleen 401 N.W. 18 524-2676 1§
Moore, M/M Noel (Jean) | 428 N.W. 19 5282897
Moore, M/M Rex R., Jr. (Tammy) 322 NuW. 15 23-5—-1857
Morris, M/M William Du (Miryl) 224 N.w. 20 5259225
Moss, M/M Royce E. (Ann) 325 N.w. 15 525-7849 1 ‘
Murphy, M/M David L. (Marian) 426 y.y. 1y  s28-6826 ff
Murray, Mr. John - 501 N.W. 15 528-6777 {f
Murray, M/M John Ronald (Phyllis) 501 N.W, 15 " 528-6777
N
Napier, M/M Phillip (Karen) 1519 Classen Dr, 232-6263
Neal, M/M A, C. (Ruby D.) 530 N.W. 14 236-4013
Nelson, George, Jr. : 2115 N. Hudson  521-0323
Nesbitt, M/M Charles (Margotl) o 1708 N, Hﬁdson 525-5535
Newlin, Mrs. Floyd U, (Gladys) 212 N.W. 21 525-3437
Nguyen, M/M Binh (Phoung) 211 N.W. 16 528-4995

Nuckolls, M/M Alvin S. (Carolyn) 421 W 1o 524-4123

99
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 Oglesby, Mrs. M. H. (Maryen)

Oklah, M/M Mike (Mary)
Oklahoma Heritage Society
Oklahoma Historical Society
0’Malley, M/M B, E. (Bonnie)
Overholser Mansion

Owens, M/M Jack W. (Edna)

Parker, Barbara Jean

Parr, M/M Mike (Earlene)

Patrick, M/M D. R., Jr. (Elaine)
Patterson, Miss Dorothy

Patterson, Mrs., Moss (Nell)
Pendell, M/M George (Terri)
Peters, M/M David {Carolyn)
Peterson, M/M William L. (Susanne})

23.

1011 N.W. 14

314
201
405
908

405
431

304
601
200
400

400

436
204
424

N.W.
N.W.
N.W.
N.W.
NoW.
NoW.

N.W.
NoW.
NoW.
N.W.
N.W.
N.W.
NoW.a
N,

20

14

15
14

15
18

20

14
19

19

19

14

19
21

232-7884

521-1205

235-4458

Overholser

235-~5219
©25-7897
525-0068

521-0325
5244047
Unlisted
524-6702
524-6702
239-6809
524-0074
§25-0885
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Phares, M/M Charles David (Ruth Ann}

' Pi’erce, M/M L, B. (Mary)

Powell, Rt. Rev./M Chilton (Betty)
Powell, Walter Miller
Priddy, M/M Hal (Jean)

A PurVes,' Mrs., Martha

Quetlah, Anubis
Quinn, Most Rev. John R,

- Rainer, Dr. Jeanne

Rasnier, M/M Mike (Debbie)
Redmond, Dr./M Robert F, (Alta-Marie)
Replogle, Mrs. D. (Margaret)

24,

- 317 NoW, 17

325 N.W. 20
424 N.W, 18

1815 N. Hudson

624 .N.W, 15

213 N.W. 21

1521 N. Hudson

438 NuW. 17
710 N W, 14

930 N.W, 14
301 N.W. 15

- 525-2822

525-5375 3;
528-1430 8
. 3 !
525-7377 §

" 1

235-3688 J

5282554
236-5763
528-0471
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Richeson, M/M Thomas E. (Pam) 409 N.W. 21 - 528-0808
Riggs, M/M Clyde A. (Johnny) 623 N.W. 14 524-6932
' Rizley, Mrs. Ross (Ruby) 810 N.W. 15 524-6341 |
| Robberson, M/M R. W. (May) 440 N.W. 16 525-7555 - g
Robison, Darrell N. 1607 Classen Dr. 235-3164
Rogers, M/M Cleeta John {Mary) - 415 N,W, 18 5249992
+ Rogers, Dr,/M Gerald (Ruth) 524 N.W. 15 235-2288
Rooney, M/M W. A, (Onez) 326 N.W. 18 524-2766
Rosamond, M/M Bert J. (Peggy) 2203 N. Hudson ~ 525-7667
 Ruffin, Dr./M Joseph B. (Vestina) = 400 N.W. 16 5250053
Rundell, M/M O, H., Jr. {Shannon) 431 N.W. 20 525-5394
Russell, M/M Robert {Leta) © 326 N.W. 20 521-1627 -
; s
Salathiel, Mr. Denzil 212 N.,W. 20 Unlisted
Samara, Dr./M E. Na. Scott (Leslié) 1016 N.W. 14 232-1016 )
Savage, M/M Russell (Patricia) 300 N.W, 18  524-0300

25,
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A . Schoch, M/M Philip {Pat) . 529 N.We 14  232-8740

PAGE 14

Scott, George C. o 206 N.W. 18 52B-5052
Seager, M/M William E. (Gaynelle) 314 N.W. 17 528-7800
Seely, Dr./M Rodman (Milly) 417 NJW. 16 . 528-0255
Seese, Bob 301 N.W. 17 528-7636
Selvidge, M/M Mark F. {Katherine} 1531 Claésen Dr. 235-9062
Severin, Mrs. Claude (Helen) ' 414 NJW. 20 525-0858
Seymour, Mrs. Claude (May) 320 N.W. 16 525-2519

Shannonhouse, M/M J. G., III (Christine) 439 N.W. 20 528-3913

Sharp, M/M Manse (Mary) 311 N.W. 18 525-5008
Shelly, M/M Ray (Jeanette) | 438 NoWo 20 .525--5494
Shriver, Mrs. Ruth 327 N.W. 20 525-9167
Skeeters, M/M Gary {Cynthia) 309 N.W. 16 528-.7522
Smallwood, Mrs. Sanford {Iva) 300 N.W. 20 524-0438
Smiser, Mrs. Rayboﬁrn {Lucille) 427 N.W. 14 285-3971
Smith, M/M Harvey I. {Velma) 316 N.W. 16 524-8652
Smith, Dr./M John Richard (Karol) 315 N.W. 16 Unlisted
Smith, M/M Myles F. (Grace D.) 204 NoW. 17 524-0423
Smith, M/M Richard (Teresa) 442 N.W. 20 528-7401

Smith, Robin J. 227 N.W. 17 Unlisted
Springer, M/M Jim (Dana) 208 N.W. 17 525-0991
Stamets, M/M Brad (Connie) : 416 N.W. 19 528-2197
Starks, Mrs. T. Price (Carrie) 428 N.W. 21 . 528-6005

Starry, Dr./M Leo (Maree) ' 915 N.W. 14 236-3169
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Stephenson, Col./M Edward F. (Marie)
Stocker, Marianne

Stringer, M/M L. E. ”"Dean” (Carol}

Str’inger, M/M Martin (Mary Lou)"
Stueve, M/M Charles (Betty)

Styles, M/M R. L., Jr. (Sharon)
Sullivan, Mrs. Frank {Elizabeth)

T
Taggart, M/M T. Thomas (Norma)
Taylor, Mrs. Betty S.
Tepper—Rasmusseﬁ, M/M Andy (Patricia)
Thompson, M/M Larry (Pat)
Thompson, M/M Temple G. (Lorraine)
Tinney, M/M Mike (Dee Dee) 7
Tolle, M/M Jack L. (Marjory}
Tompkins, M/M Ray {Sudie)

27.

422 N.W. 20 5243953
802% N.W. 15 5256077
325 N.W. 17 5248333
825 N.W. 15 528--3841
227 N.W. 19 528-0352
627 N.W. 14 528-0779
405 N.W. 16 524-5140
420 N.W. 18 528-4189
230 N.W. 17 Unlisted
214 N.W. 17 524~8015
215 N.W. 18 528-5080
436 N.W. 16 528-4916
403 N.W. 19 524-3457
711 NoW. 14 524-0722
308 N.W. 19 - Unlisted
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' Trachewsky, Dr./M Dan (Alayne) 411 N.W. 20 - 525-6286
Trapp, M/M M. E., Jr. (Geralda) 315 N.W, 15 524-6262
Travis, M/M Rex (Bobbie) : 320 M.W. 19 524-4303
Traxler, Dr./M Ralph, Jr. (Becky) 931 N.W. 15 - 524-1942
Turner, Mrs. Benjamin M, (Gertrude) 600 N.W. 15 525-9775
U
Ukena, M/M Dennis B. (Ruth) 223 NaWa 19 525-9528
Uptegraft, M/M Harold (Barbara) - 221 N.We 15 521-0112
'
Valee, M/M Pasquella (Delores) 201 N.W. 20 521-1019
Van Cleef, C. Edgar © 611 N.W. 15 524-4692
Vannatta, Dr./M Jerry B. (Marianne) 217 N.W. 20 528-8902
Vessels, Mrs., Veo T. 227 N.W. 15 524-0550

28,
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Vincent, M/M Wayne (Wanda) 1001 N.W. 14 | 235-9914
Vose, M/M Charles A, (Peg) 326 N.W. 16 524-3966 )
W

Walbert, M/M Tom (Hope) 900 N.W. 15 528-0276
Wallace, M/M J, D. 200 N.W. 20
Walsh, M/M Craig (Katherine) 305 N.Ws 20 525-~9131 - .
Warren, M/M C. B., III (Carole) 208 N.W. 19 525-7444
Warren, M/M Pete (Helen) 219 N.W. 16 521-9362
Watson, Mrs. Louise Ann 716 NoW. 15 528-6753
Watson, Dr./M O. Alton (Dorothy) 700 N.W. 15 - 524-7616 B
Webber, Rev. David F. | 216 N.W. 16 525-6441 ,
Webster, Bruce 426 N.W. 20 524-6251 =

H Weisman, Lammy 216 N.W. 20 528-3602
Welch, Mrs. Fern K. | 209 N.W. 20 528-0737
Wendorff, M/M Charles (Ann_} 409 N,W, 19 Unlisted

- Whisler, M/M Clifford H. (Janet) 432 N.W. 19 524-3469
White, Mrs. A. W. 620 N.W. 14 525-6263
White, Mrs. John H. (Betty) 200 N,W. 21 525-~5939
Wilson, M/M Stephen (Nancy) 431 N.W. 21 524-7510
Winn, Mrs. Moﬁzelle 1521 N. Shartel 525-0640 i
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Winslow, Rev./M Neil C. (Kathy) 416 N.W. 21 525-7936 ]

Witten, M/M Richard (Maxine) 610 N.W. 14 525--3215

' Womack, Dr. Charles | 224 N.W, 18 Unlisted
Wood, M/M Gary (Debra) 1020 N.W, 14 2392946
Wootan, M/M Ralph G. {Mary) N 1611 Classen Dra 236-8874
Workman, M/M A, O. “Tony” (Oma) 625 N.W. 15 524-5486

Y

Yarberry, Mrs. O. L. (Noneen) 214 N.W. 18 524-6030
Young, M/M Gerald S., Jr. {(Carrie) 429 N.W. 16 5240117
. Young, M/M John L., Sr. (Loreta) 218 N.W. 21 528-7124

. Zoernig, Miss Elizabeth 435 N.W. 18 528-1925
_ Zoernig, Mrs. H. J. . 435 N.W. 18 5281925



 WILSON
SCHOOL

WINANS PARK

HERITAGE HILLS HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL DISTRICT
MAP #1 DESCRIPTION PROPERTIES

BROADWAY

lHZalTACE HILLS

Hisroplcal vlsralcr

AME

SOTHER SIGNIFICANT POINTS 1N
METRO OKLAHOMA CITY, 0K

S NWIBh

—

CAreRiecurely o el p
iatericaliv heted g lde

WERITAGE

HOUSE:
HA |

CPEN-7 DAY

SINW 4 th

MANTENANCE MANAGEWMT
Manse R SharoJr
BUNK- 1B
QAC.OF 73103
SOE 5255005

CLopyrietinte

CLASSEN
BLVD

SHARTEL
HUDSON
lﬁaavev

i




,i

MILSON
ICHOOL

WINANS PARK

HERITAGE HILLS HISTORICAL
AND ARCHITECTURAL DISTRICT

MAP#2: PLAIS

CLASSEN'S HIGHLAND WINANS SECOND

WEST HIGHLAND B HARNDALE - |
WINANS HIGHLAND B COLCORDHEIGHTS |

' {

A2 nlracd

sisTonlcal )

AN

BROADWAY

OTHER SIGNIFICANT POINTS 1N
METRD OKLAHOME: CITY.0K

CONWIBR

Brerivectornily i darly
stotddiy metvd i i gsl
Tk ~ ~
HERITAGE
HOUSE:
L AOLNWCL
UPEN- .04

CUNW 4

MAINTENANCE MANGGEM)
Manse R Sharp Jr

SUNW I8

OKEC Ok 73003
405-L24-5008

A

SHARTEL
ROBINSON -

WALKER
HARVEY




MILEON
WCHOOL
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